Redacted

From:
Sent: 1/28/2010 2:15:03 PM
To: 'Joc@cpuc.ca.gov' (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); '1f2@cpuc.ca.gov' ('jf2@cpuc.ca.gov');

'hayley@turn.org' (hayley@turn.org'); 'zca@cpuc.ca.gov' (zca@cpuc.ca.gov);
'khy@cpuc.ca.gov' (khy@cpuc.ca.gov)
Glero, Nicolaus (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NJG1);

Cc: Mitchell, Lavern (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=L.RM4); |[Redacted
|Redacted L |Redacted

Redacted ; Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); |Redacted

[Redacted | Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Yamaguchi, Rich D (MTC
Sr.Director) (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RDY1);
[Redacted ; [Redacted |

[Redacted | 'atr@cpuc.ca.gov'
(‘atr@cpuc.ca.gov'); 'Watts-Zagha, Karen' (KWZ@cpuc.ca.gov); Torres, Albert
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AFT1)

Bcec:
Subject: Residential Customer Payment Reports (December)

Hayley, Julie, Joe, Kelly and Zaida:

Attached are PG&E's updated Residential Customer Payment Reports, which include data through
December 2009. It may be worth noting that PG&E's CARE shutoffs have continued to decline from
12,555 in September, to 6,087 in October, to 4,201 in November, to 2,141 in December.

This document is being provided to TURN, Energy Division, DRA and LIOB.
If you have any questions please feel free to call me.

-Dan

<<L,..>>
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